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March 14th

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 20th

ultimo, applying to purchase long

Island lying to the South of Bostwick

Island in the River St Laurence

I have to injorm you that the same

cannot be sold; b eincheld by Mr

Fibysimnions of Brockville under

a 20 years leases

I am,

Sir,

Your Obede Servant

L Vankoughnet

Deputy of the Supt Cen.

of Indian Affairs

Mr Calrise Quncette

Bostwick Island

Vananoque I.C.
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